

From: James Jenco

To: John Kennedy

Date: February 27, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0316-EX-PL-2004

Message:

The high frequency range of 2 to 30 MHz is no longer necessary for this experimental license application (FCC File # 0316-EX-PL-2004). The following discrete business band frequencies are requested with approximately 50 watts 4 KHz deviation Frequency Modulation with about 15 KHz bandwidth: 151.535; 151.55; 151.565; 159.54; 159.87; 462.15; 467.15 MHz. These frequencies were selected have no other existing licensees and were selected to prevent interference to existing licensees in the Uintah Basin area. I intend to apply for a business band license on these frequencies as soon as the network configuration can be determined. I have a 10 watt UHF FM repeater already crystalized up on 467.15 in/462.15 out, and will need to order crystals for the 151 and 159 MHz frequencies.

Two years will be required to purchase all the required equipment, because I am an Air Force retiree on a fixed income. This experimental license will not be used to establish a business.

The radio system is needed to provide hilly terrain coverage for emergency communications that the General Mobile Radio Service cannot provide due to the propagation limitations on the UHF FM band. I need to keep in voice radio contact whenever we are traveling in the local area in case of emergencies, etc.

I would like to thank John Kennedy for all his patience and help on the telephone.

James J. Jenco, (J3 Enterprises/Jenco Communications)

WB7TBU (Amateur Extra);

WPSS516 (GMRS);

PGGB017119 (1st Class radio operator license)

24 years Air Force Ground Radio and Land Mobile Radio experience.